
From: Patrick.Nevins@lw.com
To: FERGAS
Cc: Sweeney, Amy; Wade, Jennifer L.; Ulrey, Peri; Bernstein, Cassandra (Cass)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Venture Global Plaquemines LNG Short-Term Re-Export Application, Docket No. 24-33-LNG:

Supplement to Correct Error
Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 5:16:51 PM
Attachments: image001.png

On April 22, 2024, Venture Global Plaquemines LNG, LLC (Plaquemines LNG) filed an application in
Docket No. 24-33-LNG requesting blanket authorization to export liquefied natural gas (LNG) that has
been previously imported into the United States from foreign sources in an amount up to the
equivalent of 6 billion cubic feet (Bcf) of natural gas for a period of two years beginning July 22, 2024. 
While the requested quantity of 6 Bcf was included in the application, an alternative measure of 600
million cubic feet (MMcf) was specified at pages 1, 7, 9, 12, and 16.  This reference was in error and
should instead have specified 6,000 MMcf, as equivalent to the requested 6 Bcf.  Accordingly,
Plaquemines LNG hereby corrects the manifest errors in its application by replacing all references in it
to 600 MMcf with 6,000 MMcf.
 
Thanks for your assistance with this correction,
 
J. Patrick Nevins
 
LATHAM & WATKINS LLP
555 Eleventh Street, NW
Suite 1000
Washington, D.C. 20004-1304
Direct Dial: +1.202.637.3363
Email: patrick.nevins@lw.com
https://www.lw.com
 
 
 

From: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 10:56 AM
To: Nevins, Patrick (DC) <Patrick.Nevins@lw.com>; FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov>; Wade, Jennifer L. <jennifer.wade@hq.doe.gov>;
Ulrey, Peri <peri.ulrey@hq.doe.gov>; Bernstein, Cassandra (Cass) <cassandra.bernstein@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Venture Global Plaquemines LNG Short-Term Re-Export Application
 

Greetings,
 

Attached please find receipt of your submission.
 
Thank you,
 
Division of Natural Gas Regulation
Office of Resource Sustainability
Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management
U.S. Department of Energy
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1000 Independence Ave, SW
Washington, DC 20585
Phone: 202-586-9478
Email: fergas@hq.doe.gov
Website: https://www.energy.gov/fecm/regulation

 
 
 

From: Patrick.Nevins@lw.com <Patrick.Nevins@lw.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 3:43 PM
To: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov>; Wade, Jennifer L. <jennifer.wade@hq.doe.gov>;
Ulrey, Peri <peri.ulrey@hq.doe.gov>; Bernstein, Cassandra (Cass) <cassandra.bernstein@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Venture Global Plaquemines LNG Short-Term Re-Export Application
 
Greetings once again-
Attached is an application of Venture Global Plaquemines LNG, LLC for a blanket authorization to
export previously imported LNG from its Terminal.  The signed verification and opinion of counsel are
included within the Application.  I submitted the $50 filing fee via credit card through the Pay.gov
website and have attached confirmation of that payment.
 
Just let me know if you have any questions about the application, and thanks as always for your
assistance.
 
Regards,
 
J. Patrick Nevins
LATHAM & WATKINS LLP 
555 Eleventh Street, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20004-1304 
Direct Dial: +1.202.637.3363 
Fax: +1.202.637.2201 
Email: Patrick.Nevins@LW.com 
http://www.lw.com
 
 
_________________________________
 
This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the
sole use of the intended recipient.  Any review, disclosure, reliance or distribution by others or
forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and delete all copies including any attachments.
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Latham & Watkins LLP or any of its affiliates may monitor electronic communications sent or received
by our networks in order to protect our business and verify compliance with our policies and relevant
legal requirements. Any personal information contained or referred to within this electronic
communication will be processed in accordance with the firm's privacy notices and Global Privacy
Standards available at www.lw.com.
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